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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER  946-5018
December 9, 2011

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNOTwo (2)

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: Two (2)

	946-5018
	RFP NUMBER:  946-5018
	

	Loan Portfolio Management Services

	December 9, 2011

	Loan Portfolio Management Services
	PURCHASING USE
	

	
	saw
	G:\PUBLIC\RFP\946-5018 ADD 2.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE, 2nd Floor

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on December 29, 2011

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT December 29, 2011.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications is to be directed to:  Brian D. Tamblin

 ref buyer Brian D. Tamblin, phone (559) 600-7110, 
e-mail CountyPurchasing@co.fresno.ca.us, FAX (559) 600-7126.

	

	NOTE THE following and attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 946-5018 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE.  PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.




	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER Two (2) TO RFP 946-5018

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


1. Q. How does the County intend to convey its loan information to its loan servicer?  Does the County have a summary of its accounts including complete information for loan set-up such as borrower names, addresses, phone numbers, loan amounts, loan terms, interest rates, monthly payments (if any), status of loans (i.e., delinquent) or will the vendor be expected to set-up loans on a file by file basis?

1. A This would depend upon the selected vendor.

2. Q. Will copies of the loan documents (promissory note, deed of trust, amortization schedule) for each loan be provided to the loan servicer?

2. A Yes.

3. Q. Would the County consider utilizing a lock box to receive payments?  The lock box could be set-up at the County’s financial institution.  The financial institution would provide the County with a monthly statement of payments received which the County could forward to its loan servicer.  This option would allow the County access to its funds immediately upon receipt.

3. A May not comply with County-wide fiscal requirements.  If included in proposal, we would consult with appropriate County fiscal officials.

4. Q. Do any of the loans in the County’s portfolio require impounds?  If so, how many?

4. A No.

5. Q. Does the County assess late fees for late payments?  If so, what are the terms and amounts due?

5. A Yes, this question was previously answered.

6. Q. How many loans are currently delinquent?

6. A Information not readily available.

7. Q. How many loans are currently uninsured?

7. A Information not readily available.

8. Q. How many borrowers receive 1098’s?

8. A Information not readily available.
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